
Fwd: Biomedical Waste Disposal Agreement Expiry Intimation
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Dr. Sweety Shrimali <sweetyshrimali@andc.du.ac.in> Fri, Feb 3, 2023 at 5:34 PM
To: abhaypratapsingh@andc.du.ac.in

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. Ravi Toteja <principal@andc.du.ac.in>

Date: Fri, 3 Feb 2023, 15:22

Subject: Fwd: Biomedical Waste Disposal Agreement Expiry Intimation

To: Dr. Sweety Shrimali <sweetyshrimali@andc.du.ac.in>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gaurav Yadav <gauravyadav@biotic.co.in>

Date: Wed, 14 Apr 2021 at 14:18

Subject: Biomedical Waste Disposal Agreement Expiry Intimation

To: <principal@andc.du.ac.in>


 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Member HCF

 

We hope you are doing well and staying safe!

 

In compliance with Bio-medical Waste Management Rules-2016, your
Health care facility
(HCF) Acharya Narendra Dev College (ID-6937) has
signed the Service agreement for Collection,
Transportation, Treatment, and
Disposal of Bio-medical waste generated in your clinic.

 

This email is to inform you that, this service agreement was
valid up to 28/02/2021

 

For the renewal of the agreement, you are requested to issue the
cheque at the earliest. We will
send the pre-signed renewal copy to your place
and collect the cheque.
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Kindly treat this email as urgent because Delhi Pollution
Control Committee and District
Management authorities have started asking us
for the data about the client list having a valid
service agreement in
compliance with Bio-medical Waste Management Rules-2016.

 

For any clarification or further assistance, please feel free to
contact the undersigned.

 

Thanks
& Regards

Gaurav Yadav

+91
8376863647

 

 

-- 


Professor Ravi Toteja

Officiating Principal
Acharya Narendra Dev College

(University of Delhi)

Govindpuri, Kalkaji

New Delhi 110019


Ph: 011 26294542, 011 26293224  
Mob: 9811675982

Fax: 011 26294540


